

Dear Mark Czumak,

We addressed below comment.

The tests were repeated with the correct spacing and new test photo was uploaded.

We do not find any worse data than before test results.

So the test report is not the revised.

Best regards,
Harvey Sung

Dear Harvey Sung,

Thank you for your response. We have proceeded with the dismissal request. The JBP test report and documentation has been reviewed, the following issue must be addressed:

1. The JBP test photographs indicate that the EUT and peripherals were not placed at the required 10 cm test spacing. Please retest using the test configuration specified in ANSI C63.4 (10 cm between devices on the test stand) and provide the test results along with new test photos.

Sincerely,

Mark Czumak
Certification Engineer

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.